# Peham Raza



pehamraza@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/pehamraza



+18042590592



https://peham.dev

## **Summary**

Full stack web developer having 9+ years of experience in web design & development.

Over the years I've got the opportunity to collaborate with many organizations in creating, deploying and maintaining their products which helped me acquire knowledge & experience in a wide range of technologies and frameworks.

I have helped many startups in building their products including,

Lazy Applicant,

Sajilni,

Realstir,

Socialize Your Bizness,

Beyond Phenom,

Sign.com,

Greek House,

uCreate3d.

Sign Folder and many more.

#### Technology Stack:

PHP5, PHP7, Wordpress, Laravel, Codelgniter, Yii2, Magento 1 & Magento 2, Joomla, Javascript, Vue.js, Angular.js

#### Tools I use:

GitKraken, JIRA/ Trello, PHPStorm, Ubuntu

#### APIs I am familiar with:

Facebook, twitter, google, Elavon, 2checkout, stripe, Authorize.net, twilio, AWS, and many more. i understand the architecture and can use any API available at hand.

#### Ecommerce Development:

Proficient in Web2Print (Web to Print, canva.com, vistaprint, customink.com replicas & HTML5 Canvas based solutions), Custom Apparel/ Product Designers, Ecommerce Stores.

Shopify, Shopify Apps Development. Fabric is, Angular/ Vue based product designers.

#### Experience in server administration:

I have helped bunch of companies including hosting companies setup their DNS/ servers. I have experience in Ubuntu, CentOS, Debian, Virtualization, WHM/ CPanel, Parallel Plesk, VestaCP, Webmin, Cloud Computing, Amazon Web Services, AWS, EC2 deployment & administration, EBS, EFS, S3, Route53, Docker containers etc

#### Email Deliverability:

I've had the experience in providing efficeint email systems, setting up SMTP, EXIM, PowerMTA, DNS, DKIM, SPF etc.

#### DevOps:

I have got the opportunity to work on Linux based distributions i.e. CentOS, Debian, Ubuntu.

I have lots of experience with EC2 setup, installation and deployment, maintenance and trouble shooting.

## **Experience**



#### Software Engineer

#### Real Strategic

May 2019 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

Working as senior software engineer developing and maintaining a live production with thousands of active users.



## Full Stack Engineer

FWeb Co

Sep 2017 - Nov 2019 (2 years 3 months)

Worked on various products for clients on tech stacks including,

Codelgniter, Wordpress, Yii, Laravel, Magento 1, Magento 2

NDA Signed



## Founder & Team Lead

**Pakipreneurs** 

Aug 2014 - May 2019 (4 years 10 months)

## Full Stack Web Developer

Socialize Your Bizness

Apr 2016 - May 2017 (1 year 2 months)

Designed, created and maintained a lot of client websites.

Provided DevOps support to SYB clients.



#### **Executive Director**

**GOQ Tech** 

Sep 2013 - Sep 2014 (1 year 1 month)

Partner at GOQ Tech, Software House and Telemarketing Sales Office based in Islamabad, Pakistan.



#### Team Lead

**BewFos International** 

Mar 2011 - Nov 2012 (1 year 9 months)

Bewfos International is the Software House of Pakistan. It concentrates on innovative approach to world wide web and software solutions. Being the great supporter of open source technology Bewfos International focuses on the economical, efficient and secure web and software solutions.



#### Sales And Marketing Representative

Phabionix Inc.

Sep 2010 - Dec 2010 (4 months)

## **Education**

## Comsats Institue Of Information Technology

BSCS, Computer Science 2010 - 2015

## **Licenses & Certifications**



ES6 Javascript - The complete developers guide - Udemy UC-4GQP8SS7

## **Skills**

Web Development • Web Applications • jQuery • SEO • Web Design • Social Media Marketing • Software Development • User Interface • Web Services • E-commerce